E/C.3/SR.22

Page 3
UNITED NATIONS GENERAL |
E/C.3/SR,22
ECONOMIC v
' ENGLISH

AND
“SOCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

AGENDA COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-SECOND MEETING

Beld at the Hotel Cerrera, Santiagc, Crile,
on Friday, 16 February 1951, et 10.30 a.m,

CONTENTS:
Recommendations regarding the provisional agenda (E/1890, E/C.3/L.6,

E/C.3/L.7, E/C.3/L.8). .
Chsirmsn: Mr. SANTA CRUZ President of the Council

Members: Sir Remsswami MUDALTIAR Firset Vice-President (India)
Mr, FENAUX Representing the Secong
Vice-Prosident (Belgium)
Miss MEAGHER Canada
Mr, BORATYNSKT Polana
Also present: Mr, KOTSCHNIG United States of America

Representative of a spocialized agency:

Mrs, BROISMAN Internatiox(xal Labour Organisation
110)




E/C.3/SR.22
Page 2

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A: Miss XAEN World Federation of Trade Unions

Mr. THOCKE International Co-operative
Alliance

Mr. MOORE International Chamber of Commerce

Secretariat:

Mr. YATES Secretary of the Economic and
Social Ccuncil

Mr. DUMONTET Secretary of the Committee

RECOMYENDATICNS REGARDING THE PROVISIONAL AGENDA (E/1£90, E/C.3/L.6,
E/C.3/L.7, E/C.3/L.8).

The CHAIRMAN recalled that under rule 15 of the rules of procedure the
Committee must consider proposels for the inclusion, exclusion or postponement of
agenda items put forward in pursuance of rule 10, and also decide on the order in
which the various items should be considered and their distribution emong the
plenary and committee meetings.

He proposed that they should first consider the provisional egenda and

the various proposals for the addition, deletion or postponement of certain items

(E/1890, E/C.3/L.7, E/c.3/L.8).

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) asked for the deletion of items 11, 24, 25 and
30.

It was apparent from document E/1890, page 6, that she purpose of
item 24 was to allow of the accession of the so-called Federal Republic of
Western Germany which had been constituted 1llegally in violation of the
provisions of the Potsdam Agreement on German unity. Under Article 107 of the
Charter, the United Nations was not competent to deal with questions of that kindz
and their inclusion in the agenda could not ke Justified on technical grounds. /f

The same arguments applied to item 25. It was inadmissible that f

countries under military occupation like Western Germany and Japan, and puppet

governments closely dependent on colcnial Powers should be represented in UNESCO.

/The examination



E/C.3/SR.22
Page 3

The examination of item 1l wounld rspresent an interference in matters
falling under the sovereign Jurisdiction of States with which the Economic and
Social Council was in no way competent to deal.

lastly, the question raised in item 20 should be setiled by bdllateral
agreements withbut any intervention on the part of the United Netions,

The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion on the varlous points the delation of
which had been proposed. '

Item 11

Sir Ramaswami MUDALIAR (India) expressed the view that the argurant
advanced by the Polish representative to the effect that the item was a matter of
national competence was not convincing., The United Nations frequently intervensd
in matters of that kind, and such intervention wes legitimate, provided it was

made pursuant to an agreemsnt and not in an arbitréry manner. .

The CHAIRMAN recallsd that the item had been included in the prbvisional
agenda two years before at the request of the International Co-opsrative Alliance
and that its consideration had been several times deferred. The Council should
deal with it at the session now about to open, the agenda of which was comparatively
light. . ‘

The Polish proposal was reJjected by 4 votss to 1.

Item 24

Sir Ramaswemi MUDALIAR (India) agreed that, as the Polish representative
had said, the question was of a political neture. That aspsct of the matter was
therefore outside the Committee's competence, and did not comstitute a sufficient
reason for the deletion of the item from the agenda. It was for ths Council to
decide on that.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Polsnd) said that although the Committee was a technicel
body, it had both the right and the duty to delete from the agenda a question cf a
political nature when proposed in violation of the Charter.

/The CEHATRMAN






E/C.3/SR.22
Page 5

“Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that his delegation was not opposed to the
conclusion of international agreements in that fleld, Wut relt that it would be best

to conclude bilateral agreements.

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) thought that the queztion was an outstanding example
of the type of problem requiring intermational sclution,
The Polish proposal was rejected by 4 votes to 1.

Ttem 16(b)

Mr. KOTSCENIG (United States of America) referred to the explanations
given in the document presented by his delegation (E/C.3/L.8) in support of the
propoaal that the 1ltem should be deleted, The Council was not required to pronounce
on the question at the session now about to opsn and 1t was therefore preferable to

delete the item from the agenda.

Sir Ramaswami MUDALIAR (India) would have preferred the Committee to
recomrend that the item should be postponed, rather than deleted.

Mr. FENAUK (Belgium) thought it undesirable to discuss a question which
had been submitted to another body at the same time and proposed t‘ha.t the item be
deletod from the agenda.

It was 80 decided. ' .

Ttem 22

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Genmaral Assembly in its resoclution of
7 October 1950 had requested the Economic and Social Council to develop plans for
the relief ard rehabilitation of Korea and also to study -long-term measures to
promote that country's economic development e'ind social progress. At its eleventh
session at Lake Success the Council had been able to consider only the first of those
tasks and had postponed the second to the twelfth session,

Mr, YATES (Secreteriat) said that the Commiesion for the Relief and
Rehabilitation of Korea had informed the Secretary-Gensral that it was in favour of
postponing the discussion of this point to the thirteenth session.

/The CEATRMAN























